

Rentokil Initial

Rentokil Initial 1927 plc
Riverbank
Meadows Business Park
Camberley
Surrey
GU17 9AB
T: +44 (0) 1276 607444

Element Materials Technology
100 Frobisher Business Park
Leigh Sinton Road
Malvern
Worcestershire
WR14 1BX
UK

LIMITED MODULAR APPROVAL REQUEST

Date 6th Feb 2018

RE: FCC Limited Modular Approval
FCC ID: 2AK3PGSD-500349

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that the manufacturer requests limited modular approval for the transmitter concerned as the module does not have a shielding can over its RF circuitry. It is for this reason that the manufacturer will apply for limited modular approval and have control over the installation of the module.

We will have full control of the installation of the module as it will only be installed by Rentokil Initial's manufacturing site

The end devices the modules will be used in are the Long Reach

- 3G Control Panel R (304768);
- AutoGate Connect (304765);
- Radar R (304778);
- Multi Mouse Trap (304836)

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully



Ning Pan
Rentokil Initial 1927 plc

Ning Pan